# Plymouth High School – Fine Arts Boosters Tuesday, February 21, 2023 – Approved Minutes

**Attendance:** Amanda Smith, Caren Johnson, Lori and Steven Crumley, Scott Bunyea, Ryan Krippendorf, Beth Artery, Nicole Schumelter, Barb Shircel, Terri Boxrucker, Carter Kyzyzaniak, Billie Rau, Shawna Halle, Mike Artery

Call to Order: This meeting was called to order by President Steven Crumley at 5:30pm

Secretary's Report: Review and approval of meeting minutes from January 10, 2023.

• Approval: Motion - Ryan Krippendorf, Second – Shawna Halle

**Treasurer's Report:** Mike Artery gave the Treasurers report. Needed to review a motion from the meeting on January 10, 2023 regarding a request from Amanda Smith for funds to be reimbursed from her Choir Account. The motion was approved at the previous meeting but was not noted in the minutes.

• Approval: Motion – Ryan Krippendorf, Second – Lori Crumley

### **Teacher's Reports:**

- A. **Amanda Smith** Finished PreFest District Solo & Ensemble on 3-4-23. Footloose rehearsals are going well. NYC Trip overall coming together.
- B. Carter Kyzyzaniak Musical moving along nicely. Momentum's season was great. Most successful financially for WI Singers Show which all ticket sales went back to Momentum. Future Show Choir will be Jan-March with 3-4 shows. The PHS Spring Musical will be moving to April or May beginning next year.
- C. Allison Schwartz Unable to attend. Per Caren Johnson Jolly Pranksters has a show coming up 3/2/23 in the Amphitheater
- D. Jack Colombo Unable to attend. Musical Rehearsals.
- E. Ryan Krippendorf –Created new Donation Buckets. Will store in the ticket booth room for future use. Fine Arts Alumni Show April 20, 2023 at Generations & Senior Show May 24, 2023 at PHS will need volunteers and Sign-Up Genius. Would like to have the donation buckets at these events to begin raising money for an Arts Account similar to the separate band and choir accounts. New mural being created at Parkview. Meeting with the district regarding Art Room updates. Building & Grounds Richard putting together quotes.
- F. **Cody Wisman** Unable to attend. Per Ryan Krippendorf New Lederhosen needed for German Band 25@ \$40.00 each = \$1000.00
- Approval of \$1200.00 : Motion Caren Johnson, Second Billie Rau.
- Jazz Concert Guest Approval of \$200.00: Motion Barb Shircel, Second Billie Rau

### **Ongoing Business:**

### A. Communication:

a. Beth Artery will continue posting on the Facebook FAB Page about upcoming events

# B. Fundraising:

a. Virtual meetings were discussed as an easier way to meet. Other ideas discussed were Kohler Fundraising this summer, as well as partnering with Road America and general money raising ideas. Further discussions will continue at the next meeting.

### C. Scholarships:

- **a.** Summer Camps/Opportunities: Beth Artery will update the scholarship application and bring to the next meeting for a vote so they can begin being handed out to students.
- b. Senior Scholarships: Senior Awards Night is 5/17/23 and it was discussed that a representative from FAB should attend to hand out the scholarships. The application is in for the Plymouth Education Foundation for voting. They will contact FAB when decisions are made and when and where our checks need to be sent.

# D. Election of Officers:

- a. Vice President Shawna Halle volunteered: Motion Beth Artery, Second Lori Crumley
- **b.** Secretary- Terri Boxrucker volunteered: Motion Beth Artery, Second Billie Rau

### **New Business:**

### E. Shoe Drive Fundraiser Update:

Terri Boxrucker Committee Leader: Event dates: March 1-12, 2023. Went over to the District meeting happening across the hall to advertise the event. Barrels ready to go. Flyers getting distributed. The Review Newspaper advertisement getting done. 140 donation letters sent out. Friday Folders done. Collections: Lori – Parkview, Billie – Riverview, Barb and Shawna – Fairview, Ryan – Horizion, Terri – Generations. Bagging and shipping of collected shoes will take place at the Boxruckers and offered to students looking for volunteer hours.

### B. German Night:

a. A brief discussion was had regarding the signage and the roll that FAB has in German Night. It was stated that The Plymouth City Band hosts the event and invites the PHS German Band to perform as well as offering the FAB to run the food for the event as our fundraiser. Ryan Krippendorf suggested we create a banner and sell advertising on it to local businesses. Concert inserts were also suggested to be include at all upcoming concerts advertising this being the FAB largest annual fundraiser and the need for volunteers from all Fine Arts parents.

### C. Staff Newsletter:

**a.** Ryan Krippendorf mentioned a Fine Arts Newsletter that would be jointly written and published by the Fine Arts teachers and staff. This is still a work in progress.

Next Meeting: Tuesday, March 28<sup>th</sup> at 5:30pm in the band or choir room.

Meeting Adjourned by President Steven Crumley at 6:37pm